From:
To:
Subject:
Date: r 8 2020 10:33:00 AM

Attachments:

Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 8:55 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV
Cc: Stewart, Scott G. {CIV
Subject:

Jeff, t assume this will show up on your tracker on Monday evening, but given the time sensitivity I'm
passing it along now as well, in case you have time to look at it before then. Thanks.

From: Joshi, Sopan (CIV)
Sent: Saturday, November
To: Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)
Cc: Stewart, Scott G. (CIV

7,2020 8:53 PM

Glover, Matthew J. (CiV)

Kimberly, this is ready for Jeff’s tracker. His signature is not needed. Please set a date of ASAP/Nov.
10. Thanks.

From: Stewart, Scott G. (UV);

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:33 PM
To: Joshi, Sopan (CIV)

Jcyon, H. Thomas (CIV)

; Wald_fngn, Joshua (CIV)

Subject:







From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To:
Date: Sunday, November 8, 2020 5:42:40 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Sopan (CIV)"
Date: November 8, 2020 a
To: "Cla i !

Jeff, another one that should be on your tracker tomorrow night, but is somewhat
time-sensitive so forwarding separately now. Thanks.

From: Joshi, Sopan (CIV)
Sent: Sunday, November 8, 2020 4:58 PM
To: Sasser, Kimberly (CIV
Cc: Freeman, Mark (CIV)

; Byron, H. Thomas (CIV)

Ross, Casen (CIV)

Kimberly, this is ready for Jeff’s tracker. His signature is not needed. Please set a date of
ASAP. Thanks.

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 5:54 PM
To: Joshi, Sopan (CIV

Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)

Cc: Byron, H. Thomas | Ross, Casen (CIV)

Sopan and Kimberly,






From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: T
Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 12:18:34 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Sopan (CIV)"
Date: November 11, 2020
To: "Clagk in

Jeff -- since this is somewhat time-sensitive, I'm sending to you now, since it won'’t

10-44-44 AN 1N

/

show up on your tracker until Thursday night. Your signature is not needed. Thanks.

prom: Freeman, Mark (C\v) [ N
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:33 AM

Spence, Teresa (CIV

)

To: Joshi, Sopan (CIV
: Jed, Adam C. (CiV)

Sasser, Kimberly (CIV

Cc: Raab, Michael (C

Mark







From: | ffr

To: T lar

Subject: Fwd:

Date: Thursday, December 3. 2020 9:10:14 PM
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Smith, Douglas (CIV)'
Date: December 3, 2020 a
To: "Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)'

Hi Jeff,

Can you please electronically sign the attached form (box 20) for Klukowski—just need
that signed then the AG will process

Douglas Smith

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
& Chief of Staff

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsiivania Avenue, Room-



From:
To:
Subject: : Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.21.2020 - Sent at 2:37 pm

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:56:00 PM
Attachments: r List of ming Pack 12 20.docx

From: Sasser, Kimberly (C?V)_

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)
Cc: Smith, Douglas (CIV]

Dickey, Jennifer (CIV)

Subject: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.21.2020 - Sent at 2:37 pm



From:

To:
Subject: FW: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.21.2020 - Sent at 2:37 pm
Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:12:00 PM

Attachments: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.21.2020.docx

From: sasser, kimberly (C1v) | NSTR

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:38 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)
Cc: Smith, Douglas (C

Dickey, Jennifer (CIV)

Subject: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.21.2020 - Sent at 2:37 pm



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Jeffrey Clark

Subject: Fwd: Emailing: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.11.2020
Date: Sunday, December 13, 2020 4:49:53 PM

Attachments: i i X

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)"
Date: December |1, 2020 :
To: "Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)"
Cec: "Digk fer

(CIVY
Subject: Emailing: Mas ist of Upcoming Packages, 12.11.2020

"Smith, Douglas

Have a nice weekend!



From: lark it \")

To: Jeffrey Clark

Subject: Fwd: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 11.6.2020
Date: Friday, November 6, 2020 5:31:59 PM
Attachments: i ing P 11 X

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)"_

Date: November 6, 2020 at.4-44-
To: "Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)"
Ce: "Dy it

(CIV)
Subject: Master Li pcoming Packages, 11.6.2020

. "Smith, Douglas

Have a nice weekend!



From:
To:
Subject: FW: Master List of Upcoming Packages, December 23, 2020

Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 5:08:00 PM
Attachments: r Li ng P .doc;

from: spence, Teresa (C1v) NS

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 5:02 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV
Cc: Dickey, Jennifer

mith, Douglas (CIV)

F Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)
Subject: Master List of Upcoming Packages, December 23, 2020
Importance: High



From: lark T V)

To:
Subject: . Master List of Upcoming Packages, January 4, 2021

Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 6:20:00 PM

Attachments: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 1.04.2021.docx

prom: soence, Teresa (v NN

Sent: Monday, January
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV
Cc: Dickey, Jennifer (CIV

- Sasser, Kimberly (CIV

Subject: Master List of Upcoming Packages, January 4, 2021
Importance: High

; Bowling, Laurie



From: )
To:
Subject: X

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:57:00 PM

From: Glover, Matthew J. ((}\/)_

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 3:50 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV
Subject: Matt Glover Contact Info

Jeff,

It has been great working with you the past few months. My personal email is
_ and my cell phone is-

All the best,

Matt

Matthew J. Glover

Senior Counsel to the Assistant Attorney Genera
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice



From:

To:

Subject: FW: Employee Assistance Program | January 2021 Solutions | Stabilize Your Finances for an In-Flux Future |
Financial Planning in Uncertain Times, January 13, 2021

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:57:00 PM

Attachments: January 2021 FQH EAP Newsletter.pdf

From: Ragland-Bland, Valerie C. (CIV

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 2:46 PM

Subject: Employee Assistance Program | January 2021 Solutions | Stabilize Your Finances for an In-
Flux Future | Financial Planning in Uncertain Times, January 13, 2021

CIV Employees,

Here is the newsletter (attached) and live webinar for the January 2021 campaign from the
Federal Occupational Health Employee Assistance Program.

Stabilize Your Finances for an In-Flux Future

Last year was unique and challenging in many ways. At one point or another, many of us
weathered a storm of questions around money and the future of our money. Some of us may
have come to the realization that perhaps we’re not as financially stable as we thought we
were or should be—crisis or not. With such uncertainty and a financial forecast that’s still
cloudy even as we enter a new year, it's important to have an umbrella on hand to shelter
your finances and your future from being left out in the rain. Here are some tips from a few
financial experts.

This issue of Solutions discusses:
— The importance of reevaluating your situation
— Getting your priorities and affairs in order
— Readjusting your emergency fund and your financial plan

Also, be sure to attend this month’s live webinar:

Financial Planning in Uncertain Times

Creating financial wellness for you and your family in these uncertain times can certainly seem
challenging. We invite you to begin the new year by attending this webinar on budgeting for
change, TSP and benefit planning, and retirement and exit strategies. Our speaker from the
Institute for Financial Education (ifeonline.org) will help you address financial insecurities and
prepare you for your future inspirations.

Wednesday, January 13, 2021



1:00-2:00pm ET | Register Here

The Emplioyee Assistance Program (EAP) is a voluntary and confidential employee benefit
available to federal employees at no cost.

24 HOURS A DAY

800-222-0364
TTY: 888-262-7848

fohdyou.com

psC.gov | comments

| & ~mzw Federal
#zzmn  Occupational
‘ W7 1 M O ¥ Hea"h




From: Clag f CIV
To: . /|
Ce:

Subject:
Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:58:00 PM

No, argument starts at 9 am. Se | need to join at 830. Can you be in early 1o do that?

From Ziedonis, C
Sent Tuesday, Decembe
To Clark_Jeffrev (CIV
Cc
Subject

RE Links for tomorrow
Thank you very much'

Just to confirm. they want you to join at | 30pm. correct”
Thank vou.

----- Onginal Mess
From Clark. Jeffrey (CIV)
Sent Tuesday ., December 15. 202

l'o Ziedonss. Christopher | (CIV)
Subject Links for tomerrow

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

United States. Washington DC

Sent from my 1Phone



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coghlan, John (CIV)"
Date: November 23, 2020 .
To: "Cla -

Subject:

Jeff,
As discussed.
-John

John V. Coghlan

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Federal Programs Branch

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice




From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Coghlan. John (C[V)"—

Date: December 12. 2020 ¢ 00- -
To: "Clag frev (CIV)"
Subject:

Jeff,




John

From: Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)_

Sent: Saturday, December 12, 2020 10:16 PV
To: Coghlan, John (CIV)
. [ ; Federighi, Carol (CIV)

John,

Jennifer



From:
To:
Subject: almart story in

Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 1:49:00 PM

Attachments: U.S. Sues Walmart, Alleqing Role in Fueling Opioid Crisis - WS).pdf

Jeff, story quotes me

-
]



From:
To:
Subject:

Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 3:34:00 PM




From: lark, Jeffrey (CIV)
To:
Subject:

Date: Th 44
Attachments:

Scnt from my iPhone



From: lerk, Jeffrey (CIV)

Subject: eigerwa

Date: Sunday, December 20, 2020 6:10:00 PM
Attachments: Acrobat Decument. pof

attached



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Attached

Spieler
Friday, December 11, 2020 4:47:00 PM
Document1.docx



From:
To:

Subject: Shirley
Date: Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:38:00 PM

Attachments: Acrobat Document.pdf

Attached



From: lark Jeffr \"
To:
Subject: esignationMemo.p

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:45:00 PM
Attachments: ResignationMemo.pdf



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Michael G. Rossetti

Cc: Coghlan, John (CIV)

Subject: Re: Tribal Matter

Date: Tuesday, January 5, 2021 12:17:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image69fab3.PNG

Swapping in John

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2021, at 12:06 PM, Michael G. Rossetti_@lippes.com>
wrote:

Jeff and Michael:

Here is the opinion from the DC Circuit issued today. Happy to
discuss.

Michael

Michael G. Rossetti
Partner

<image69fab3.PNG>

1900 K Street, NW Suite 730
Washington, DC 20006

-@Iippes.com | www.lippes.com

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook




From: Michael G. Rossetti_@lippes.com>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:58 AM

To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) {{S)SH->; Granston, Michael (CIV)
DO

Subject: RE: Tribal Matter

Thank you, Jeff. Michael, | represent the Prairie Band of
Potawatomi Nation. The Nation dismissed its earlier challenge
to the Secretary of the Treasury’s reliance on IHBG data, as
opposed to tribal population. | am happy to discuss this
further. The case is being handled by Kuntal Cholera and Jason
Lynch.

Michael

Michael G. Rossetti
Partner

<image001.png>

1900 K Street, NW Suite 730
Washington, DC 20006

-@IiQQes.com | www.lippes.com

LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook

From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) {SHSHIEGN->

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:36 AM

To: Granston, Michae! (C1v)
Cc: Michael G. Rossetti <-@Iigges.com>



Subject: Tribal Matter

Michael, there is a tribal matter Michael Rosetti has reached out to me about. |
suspect that it is in Commercial as it relates to getting CARES Act monies for the
relevant tribe. If it is notin Commercial let me know what Branch this case is in. And if
is in Commercial please discuss the case with Michael and look at whether it might be
worth settling.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washinitoni DC 20530

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click
here to report this email as spam.

<Opinion.pdf>



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Daniel Geyser-@cov.com
Subject: RE: Polansky v. EHR.
Date: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 11:42:00 AM

Thanks Dan. | enjoyed the argument as well and you are a strong advocate.

Sorry Covid keeps everyone locked up these days. This was my first argument in the Third Circuit
and Philadelphia is my home town, so | feel it especially odd to have done the argument by Zoom.

Look forward to meeting you as well!

And Ethan, thanks for filling in with the factual background points re the District Judge’s ruling that |
was prevented from covering from all of the questions about Dan’s structural argument. Agree this
case was well argued all around.

Jeff

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Assistant Attorney General

Environment & Natural Resources Division
Acting Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Wzosso

From: Daniel Geyser <-@adjt|aw.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Cark,Jeffrey (C1v) A © <o com
Subject: Polansky v. EHR.

Dear Jeff and Ethan:

| know a post-argument e-mail isn’t a perfect substitute for a post-argument handshake, but | still
wanted to say congrats on the strong argument. | thought you both represented your clients
remarkably well, and | look forward to meeting someday in person.

Hope you and your teams are staying safe and healthy, and congrats again.

All the very best,
Dan.



Daniel L. Geyser | Direc_ Mobile-

Chair, U.S. Supreme Court and Federal Appellate Practice
Acexanper Dusose & Jerrerson LLP | Dallas Office

www aditlew.com

IMPORTANT: This message from the law firm Alexander Dubose & Jjefferson LLP is privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to act on
his/her/its behalf: (1) you may not disclose or use this message or its contents; and (2) you are requested to delete
this message and all copies.



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Bucholtz, Jeff

Subject: RE:

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020 10:30:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Jeff. It’s a totally different world here since Bush 43.
Hope you're well and yes, I'm going to argue this.

Jeff

From: Bucholtz, Jeff (S} {SHI @ ksLAw.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) [{SN G

Subject:

Jeff, how are you? I've been meaning to reach out to congratulate you on the appointment for Civil.
| hope you're finding leading the Division to be as rewarding and enjoyable an experience as | did.
It's a great group of talented and dedicated lawyers doing really important and interesting work. |
saw your appearance in CA3 in Polansky -- are you going to argue that? |'ve been following the
docket there because we did an amicus brief in support of DOJ. All best, Jeff

Jeffrey S. Bucholtz

Partner
T+ (S | & B8l 2slaw.com | www.kslaw.com
BIO | vCARD

King & Spalding LLP

1700 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20006

King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice:

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message. Click here to view

our Privacy Notice.



From:

To:
Subject: Press Release Toyota
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:03:00 PM

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/toyota-motor-company-pay-180-million-settlement-decade-long-
noncompliance-clean-air-act

Jeffres Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue. NoW.



From:

To:

Subject: Personal Files 2

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:14:00 PM
Attachments:

Attached.



From:
To:
Subject: 'ages frrom residential Transition - Department Overview 500pm 11102020 (003).pdf

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:56:00 PM

Attachments: Pages from 2020 Presidential Transition - Department Qverview 500pm 11102020 (003).pdf



From: [t

To:
Subject: rages rrom ZUZU Presiaential 1ransition - Department Overview 500pm 11102020. pdf
Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 1:54:00 PM

Attachments: Pa ) Presidential Transition - men 18w 11102020,



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Pages from 2020 Presidential Transition - Budget and Workforce Overview 1140pm 10302020.pdf
Monday, December 21, 2020 1:56:00 PM

Pages from 2020 Presidential Transition - Budaet and Workforce Qverview 1140pm 10302020.pdf



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To:

Subject: NY v. Scalia

Date: Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:36:00 PM
Attachments: Acrobat Document.pdf

Attached



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Attached.

| ffr V
Clerk, Jeffrey (CIV)
Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.30.2020
Wednesday, December 30, 2020 5:32:00 PM

Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.30.2020.docx



From:
To:
Subject: aster List of Upcoming Packages, 12.22.2020

Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 4:55:00 PM

Attachments: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 12.22.2020.docx

Attached.



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To:

Cc:

Subject: Master List of Upcoming Packages, 11.25.2020
Date: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 5:28:00 PM
Attachments: M r List of ming Pack: 11.25.2020.

Attached.



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Attached

Master List of Upcoming Packages, 11.5.2020
Thursday, November 5, 2020 5:39:00 PM

Master List of Upcoming Fackages, 11.5.2020.docx



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Attached

! A
!a‘am
Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:37:00 PM
Acrobat Document. pdf



From:
To:
Subject: in

Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 10:10:00 AM

https://www.justice.gov/enrd/selected-documents

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N, W,

- -



From:
Subject: Link
Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 4:38:00 PM

https://www.justice.gov/opa/pr/cameroonian-operator-charged-fraudulent-online-puppy-scam-
exploited-covid-19-pandemic

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.



From:
To:

Subject: Link
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:36:00 AM

https://www.buzzfeednews.com/article/hamedaleaziz/secret-emails-ice-deportation-flight-

guatemala

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.



From:
Subject: Link
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 1:36:00 PM

https.//www.greenwichtime.com/business/article/Trump-s-big-policy-win-stronger-showers-faster-
15835637.php

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.



From: (4

To:
Subject: Law Review Article & Public Citations
Date: Thursday, January 7, 2021 2:49:00 PM

Attachments: Law R, Civil Off Pres Clemency (2016).pdf




From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

attached

Kafka Detail
Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:35:00 PM

Acrobat Document. pdf



From: “

To:
Subject: Husayn
Date: Thursday, November 26, 2020 4:11:00 PM

Attachments: Acrobat Document.pdf

Attached



From: lark, Jeff 1V)

To:

Subject: Fwd: VIDEO CONFERENCE LINK -Oral Argument on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. with 1:30 p.m.
Check-in

Date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 1:21:24 PM

Herc

Sent from my iPhonc

Begin forwarded mcssage:

e ) (0 D) (0]

Date: December 8, 2020 at 120 -
To: "Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)"
Subject: FW: VIDEO CO! -Ural Argument on Tuesday,

December 8, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. with 1:30 p.m. Check-in

Let me know if you got this.

reorn: N

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 3:38 PM

Cc cal.uscourts.gov>

Subject: VIDEO CONFERENCE LINK -Oral Argument on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at
2:00 p.m. with 1:30 p.m. Check-in

Importance: High

Dear Counsel,

Pursuant to the noticc issued in your casc, you were ordered to present oral
argument via a vidcoconference on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 2:00 p.m.

At 1:30 p.m. you should join the Tuesday, December 8, 2020 videoconference
by using the link in the body of this cmail ("Click here to join the meeting") and
check in with me. Court will begin at 2:00 p.m. Counsecl is adviscd that the
videoconference for the oral argument is for invited participants only. Counscl
should not distributc or sharc the link or the backup tclephone number or
Conference ID number with anyone.

Again, you can join the First Circuit Oral Argument with this information:

Microsoft Teams meeting

(audio only)



_ Unit hington DC
Phone Conference ID:-

The YouTube link to a live audio stream (with a 15-second delay) for colleagues,
clients, and others that would like to listen to argument is:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCig_Kg0zEPrjMFK_s-KP5_g/.

Please reply back to me at this email with a cell phone or telephone number
where you will be during argument; this may different from your office
phone depending on where you are. It is important for me to be able to reach
you should you lose the ability to connect to the oral argument for any
reason.

If you encounter problems, you can email me, call, me, or text me (see my
telephone and cell number). I want to know if I can help you.

My personal contact information is:

_ Calendar Clerk

US Court of Appeals for the First Circuit
1 Courthouse Way Suite 2500
John Joseph Moakley US Courthouse



From:

To:
Subject: Fwd: Popp
Date: Sunday, December 20, 2020 5:32:46 PM

Attachments: Acrobat Document. pdf

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Jeffrcy (CIV)'_

Date: December 20, 2020

Subject: Popp

Attached.



From:

To: “

Subject: Fwd: Ortega

Date: Sunday, December 20, 2020 5:56:06 PM

Attachments: Acrobet Document.pdf

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Clark, Jeffrcy (CIV)”_
Date: Dccember 20, 2020 54

To: "Clark, Jeffrcy (ClV)"%
Subject: Ortega

Attached.




From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV) on
To: oni i

Subject: FW: Test with Counsd

vphila.gov; Clark,
)shearman.com;

afacgredrinker.com

Subject: Test with Counsel

When: Monday, November 16, 2020 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &

_

-is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Meceting ID;
Passcodec
Di i

Mceting 1D
Passcodec:
Find your local number:

?)

Mececting 1
Passcodc:



From:
To:
Subject: : Special Appt Letter

Date: Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:40:00 PM
Attachments: Acrobat Document.pef

From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV

Subject: Special Appt !etter

Attached




From:

To:
Subject: FW: Farewell
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 2:57:00 PM

From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 2:56 PM
Subject: Farewell

Colleagues,

Today is my last day with the Department. The last 27 months or so have been a tremendous
professional experience, as was my time in the Department from 2001-2005. Getting to know and
work with all of you has been a deep honor.

Best of luck to everyone transitioning out at the end of the Administration. And I’'m sure those who
continue on at the Department will continue to well and faithfully discharge their duties in noble
service to the public.

May God bless the United States and DOJ!

Jeff

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Assistant Attorney General

Environment & Natural Resources Division
Acting Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 PennsyIvania Avenue, N.W.



FW: Amtrak: Refund Receipt
Thursday, November 5, 2020 4:22:00 PM

From: etickets@amtrak.com <etickets@amtrak.com>

Sent: 18 PM







From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Jeffrey Clark
Subject: Five Ways to Overcome Perfectionism
Date: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:56:29 PM

Five Ways to Overcome Perfectionism
Stefanie Marrone | Jan 11, 2021
https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/five-ways-overcome-perfectionism-stefanie-marrone

Read more...

Shared via LinkedIn

Sent from my iPhone



From: lark, Jeffr
To:
Subject: ile

Date: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 12:52:00 PM
Attachments: Thing.docx

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington. DC 20530



From:

To:
Subject: FCA Press Release
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:22:00 PM

https://www justice gov/opa/pr/iustice-department-recovers-over-22-billion-false-claims-act-cases

Jeff

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NV,




From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Attached.

!ma|||ng: lle!"al !I"IE|S

Monday, January 11, 2021 12:51:00 PM
WeChat Briefs.zip



From: ffi 1V

To:

Subject: Emailing: Sierra Club Oral Argument

Date: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 5:17.00 PM
Attachments: ierra Cl ral Arqument.m

Attached



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To:

Subject: Emailing: Personal Personnel

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:16:00 PM
Attachments: Personal Personnel.zip

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Personal Personnel

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



From:
To:
Subject: mailing: Mail Receipt

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:06:00 PM
Attachments: Mail Receipt.jpg

Your messagc is rcady to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

Mail Receipt

Note: To protect against computer viruses, c-mail programs may prevent sending or recciving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security scttings to determine how attachments are handled.



From: |ari ffrey (C1

To:
Subject: Emailing: jeffrey-bossert-clark-high-res
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 2:23:00 PM

Attachments: Jeffrey-bossert-clark-high-resjpg

My hi-res photo attached.

Jeff



From:

To:
Subject: EE News Article
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 2:41:00 PM

https//www eenews.net/greenwire/2021/01/14/stories/1063722599

Greenwire

THE LEADER IN ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT NEWS

DOJ environment chief exits with shot at enforcement tool
. E&E News reporter
Publishgd: Thursday, January 14, 2021

The departing chief of the Justice Department's environment division, Jeffrey Bossert Clark, took another
swing this week at a once popular enforcement tool that fell out of favor in the Trump administration.

Clark issued cxplanations of his views on supplemental environmental projects and attempts to "provide
practical guidance to Division attorneys considering whether mitigation relief is appropriate.”

"Far from limiting mitigation, the memo seeks to encourage its proper use by providing needed clarity about
the distinction between permissible mitigation and illegal supplemental environmental projects and by
giving ENRD attorneys guidance to ensure that our requests for mitigation relief are consistent with
longstanding principles of equity," Clark said in a statement today, his last day as assistant attorney general
for DOJ's Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD).

DOJ didn't offer further details about Clark's departure, which took effect at noon and comes just under a
week before the end of the Trump administration. Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General Jonathan
Brightbill will step in as acting ENRD chief.



This week's memos appear to serve as the final legal justification for doing away with SEPs, which allow
polluters to complete EPA-approved projects in exchange for lower fines.

The Biden administration is expected to revive SEPs.

"As a practical matter, [Clark's new memo] will be gone and disregarded in less than a week," said Justin
Savage, a partner at Sidley Austin LLP and a former DOJ environment lawyer.

"Jeff is intellectually curious," Savage continued. "He's been working on this for a while. But the next
administration will give this no weight."

Clark's parting instruction "just creates additional legal rationale that a successor AAG will need to explain
why they're deviating from it," said Kelly Johnson, a partner at Holland & Hart LLP who worked at DOJ
during the George W. Bush administration.

Clark, who had served as ENRD chief since 2018, issued a memo last year that said DOJ would no longer
use SEPs in civil settlements with private parties (Greesmwire, March 13, 2020).

The move puzzled lawyers who said SEPs were largely popular among polluters, DOJ attorneys and EPA.

While Johnson expects SEPs to come back under Biden, she said she would like the new administration to
consider making some minor adjustments to the tools.

"My hope would be that the next AAG seeks to have a policy that recognizes the need for some connection
between the violation being prosecuted and SEPs," she said.

Among the many legal lifts for the Biden team, reviving SEPs is likely to be one of the easiest to
accomplish, Johnson said.

"This is something they will have to explain,” she said. "Is it a few more paragraphs in their SEP memo?
That's what [ would imagine."

Record low EPA enforcement data

News of Clark's memos and his departure come as EPA reported data showing a continued decline in
environmental enforcement under the Trump administration.

The data shows that EPA saw some record low numbers in its enforcement efforts in the fiscal year that
ended Sept. 30, 2020.

"EPA's enforcement program deserves credit for what it was able to accomplish during the COVID-19
pandemic, and particularly for its efforts to keep fraudulent disinfectants and 'anti-viral' products out of the
marketplace," said Eric Schaeffer, executive director of the Environmental Integrity Project and former
director of civil enforcement at EPA.

"But the results released today and over the past four years confirm the long-term decline in federal
enforcement of environmental law," Schaeffer continued, "whether compared to the record under the Obama
administration or over the past two decades."

Biden's DOJ, which is set to be led by Judge Merrick Garland of the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District
of Columbia Circuit, is expected to work with EPA to take a much more aggressive approach to
environmental enforcement (Greenwire, Jan. 7).

[t is not yet known who will lead ENRD under Biden. Deputy Assistant Attorney General Jean Williams is



currently the division's highest ranking career official.

During Clark's time at DOJ, the department secured some notable environmental settlements, including a
landmark $1.5 billion deal with the maker of Mercedes-Benz cars over claims that the company cheated
emissions standards (/2 & /- News PV Sept. 14, 2020).

Clark has argued high-profile cases, including Juliana v. United States, in which a group of teenagers and
young adults called on the courts to force the federal government to address climate change. Last year, the
9th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals sided with the government, but not without issuing a strong warning about
the imminent threat of global warming.

"Jeff has had some strong successes in his time at ENRD," said Savage. "He is a brilliant lawyer, but [ also
think it's well known that there's been tension with the career staff on both policy and case management,
particularly where he's argued several cases, which has traditionally been done by career folks."

Once Biden takes office, Savage said, he expects DOJ environmental justice and climate issues to rise to the
top of the department's priority list.

" think we'll see strong environmental leadership at DOJ," he said.

Twitter: ©; Email: ;

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Acting Assistant Attorney General
Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW.



From: lark Jeffr \"J

To:

Subject: ivil OAAG POC listing as of September 2020.xIsx
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 3:07:21 PM
Attachments: il QAAG POC listin f mber 2020.xlsx

Sent from my iPhone



From:
To:

Subject: Call?
Date: Monday, November 9, 2020 8:59:04 PM
Joe,

Can wc speak by phone somctime this week?

Hope you remember me from Deepwater Horizon days.

My personal cell i_ Thanks!

Jeff

Jeffrey Bossert Clark

Assistant Attorney General

Environment & Natural Resources Division
Acting Assistant Attorney General

Civil Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, 20530

Sent from my 1Phonc



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Jeffrey Clark

Subject: (C32943FB-C7AD-4586-AD01-625043C0E07C.PDF
Date: Sunday, December 13, 2020 5:28:51 PM
Attachments: C32943FB-C7AD-4586-AD01-625043C0EQ7C.PDF

Sent from my iPhone



From:
Subject: Brief
Date: Friday, January 1, 2021 2:12:53 PM

Attachments: Gohmert v. Pence - Pis Reply Brief. pdf

Scnt from my iPhone



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To:
Subject: APPELLATE-#410767-v1-Ameren_-
Date: Friday, December 11, 2020 4:48:00 PM

Attachments: APPELLATE-#410767-vi-Ameren -

attached



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Acrobat Document.pdf
Friday, November 27, 2020 11:15:00 AM

Acrobat Document. pdf



From:
To:
Subject: crobat Document. pi

Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 4:46:00 PM
Attachments: Acrobat Document.pdf



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Jeffrey Clark

Subject: Acrobat Document.pdf

Date: Sunday, December 20, 2020 5:55:12 PM
Attachments: Acrobat Document.pdf

Sent from my iPhone



From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)

To: Puko Timothy

Cc: Feith, Daniel (CIV)

Subject: 2020.12.21 WMT DRAFT Complaint - Clean Version.pdf
Date: Monday, December 21, 2020 7:09:03 PM

Attachments: 2020.12.21 WMT DRAFT Complaint - Clean Version.pdf

Tim, herc is the embargoed complaint.

Confirm recceipt.

Jeff

Sent from my iPhone



November 2, 2020
Monday

All Day Conference Call Number _-- Host Access Code: - PIN -
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: (SIS
Option2:

Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

November 3, 2020
Tuesday

All Day Conference Call Number _-- Host Access Code: - PIN -
i Call Number Info.
MUS Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code: [BISHIEEGE
Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

All Day -- On Leave / Teresa - In Office

11:30 AM - 1:00 PM Lunch with Alex B

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Meeting with C. Delaplane -- Room [

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:23 AM



November 3, 2020 Continued
Tuesday

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Copy: TikTok Call -- Dial-in: _/ Passcode:-

November 4, 2020
Wednesday

All Day Conference Call Number _- Host Access Code: _ PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
Us Toll

Host Access code:-

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: [N

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:

Option3:

Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code

All Day Kimberly - In Office

1:00 PM - 1:45 PM Copy: Meeting with new White House Liaison -- Jeff's office

Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Room_Attendee code:-

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Attendee code: [ EIEIIEIEG

Subject: Weekly Civil Division Meeting

POC: Ashley Wilson

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) Attendees:



November 4, 2020 Continued

Wednesday

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

OASG: Claire Murray, Brian Pandya, Taylor McConkie, Jennifer Dickey, Lindsey Freeman,
Trent McCotter, Mark Grider, Jeff Beelaert

OAG: Christopher Michel
ODAG: Bill Hughes, Laura Plack, Jenn Mascott, Paul Perkins

Civil: Jeff Clark, Scott Stewart, Michael Granston, Dan Feith, Jennifer Dickey, Doug Smith,
August Flentje, Christopher Bates, Matthew Glover, Lindsay Pickell, Jeff Hall, Bill Lane,
Sopan Joshi, John Coghlan

PAO: Brianna Herlihy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this

invitation. If iou believe other individuals should be included, please contact Ashley Wilson at

Copy: Appellate Staff Meeting w/ Acting AAG --all-in details below
conference iN
Passcod NN

November 5, 2020
Thursday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: _ PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

Host Access code:_

Host PIN: (SIS}

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code: _
Attendee Access Code: _

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

3 1/25/2022 6:23 AM




November 5, 2020 Continued

Thursday

All Day

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Kimberly - In Office

Copy: USPS Discussion -- Jeff's Office

Copy: Federal Proirams Meetinf w/ Acting AAG ---PDATED Call-in details below

Conference

passcode [N

CLE Training: Advanced Westlaw -- Online Course

One More Step Needed — Applies to All

Regardless if you are taking this class for CLE credit or not, EVERYONE
must use the green highlighted link below to request the online
classroom link(s). If you don’t use the link, you will not receive the
classroom link as | can’t generate one for you.

Advanced Westlaw (Webex)

Date: Thursday, November 5, 2020

Time: 3:00 PM — 4:00 PM (Eastern)

This class is pending CLE approval for the following states: AL, AK, AZ,
AR, CA, CO, CT, DE, FL, GA, GU, HI, IL-EXP, IL — New, IN, KS, KY, LA,
ME, MN, MS, MO, MT, NE, NV, NH, NJ, NM, NY — EXP, ND, OK, OR, PA,
RI, SC, TN, TX, UT, VT, VA, VI, WA, WV, WI, WY

Email with Classroom Link

Once registered you will receive a confirmation email with instructions for
joining the session. The email will look like this, will have the classroom
link, and will be sent from “messenger@webex.com.”

November 6, 2020
Friday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: _ PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

4 1/25/2022 6:23 AM




November 6, 2020 Continued

Friday
Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
All Day Kimberly - In Office

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM

4:00 PM - 4:20 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Copy: (b) (5)

From: JCC (JMD)
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2020 10:10 AM
To: JCC (JMD); Haas, Alex (CIV)

Subject: (b) (5)

When: Friday, November 06, 2020 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00)

Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

POC: Alex Haas (CIV)

Entered By: JKS

Copy: Check-in: Jeff Clark -- DAG Conference Room,-
Attendees: DAG Rosen, Jeff Clark

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

1/25/2022 6:23 AM




November 9, 2020
Monday

All Day Conference Call Number _-- Host Access Code: _/ PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Access code: _
@IG]

Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code:

Option2:

Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code

Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

All Day Kimberly (In Office)

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: Western States -- Current Status

From: Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2020 12:20 PM
To: Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV); Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV); Shih, Michael (CIV); Jed,
Adam C. (CIV); Joshi, Sopan (CIV); Raynor, Austin (OSG); Michel,
Christopher (OSG); Coghlan, John (CIV); Brennan-Linnan, Annemarie A;
Callahan, Patrick; Bjornerud, Maria; Coxe, Christopher R; Dickinson, Lisa
(USMS); Danziger, Kathleen; Hudson, Bryan; Kim, Youmin; Kovachy,
Matthew; Laughlin, Julie; Lehman, Victor P; Loiacono, Adam V; Miller,
Christopher A; Rizzo, Katheryn J; Tran, Thai-Binh H; Whitiak, Kimberly;
Mutton, Nicholis D;
Keith, Kent J; ; ;
ason (ClV); Clendenen, Michael P. (CIV); Von Bokern, Jordan L. (CIV);
Berman, Keri L. (CIV); Kirschner, Adam (CIV); Freeman, Mark (CIV);
Stern, Mark (CIV); Gowie, Renata (USAOR); Wight, Natalie (USAOR);
Gabiriel, Craig (USAOR); Browne, Rene; Gereski Jr, John; GREAVES,
DREW; Bruce, Patrick; Forder, Kevin (USMS); Bullock, Cedric (USMS);
McCotter, Trent (OASG); Bowen, Brigham (CIV); Zusman, Kelly (USAOR);

Subject: Western States -- Current Status

When: Monday, November 09, 2020 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where:

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:22 AM



November 9, 2020 Continued
Monday

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Copy: Western States -- USMS Prep
Updated Conference Line

(D) (0)  [SREIISEE
Attendee Access Code: _

November 10, 2020
Tuesday
All Day Conference Call Number _-- Host Access Code: - PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code:-
(b) (6)]

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

All Day Kimberly (In Office)

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 2 1/25/2022 6:22 AM



Tuesday

November 10, 2020 Continued

9:00 AM - 9:30 AM

2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Copy: NAACP FACA case -- next steps -- conference call

US Toll Free
uUs Toll

Attendee Access Code: _

Copy: DOJ / HHS: FCA -- Dial-in: _| Passcode: - Mobile One-Tap:

POC:

///zyr/ g;/(),,,,;)'

Legal Assistant
Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Ave., S.W., Roo
Washington, DC 20201

P:

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only for the use of
the specific individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient of
this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of
this e-mail or the information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please delete it and immediately notify the person
named above by telephone. Thank you.

Copy: Assignment Meeting -- AAG Office

November 11, 2020
Wednesday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number _- Host Access Code: - PI_

Main Conference Call Number Info.
S Toll Free
S Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

3 1/25/2022 6:22 AM




November 11, 2020 Continued
Wednesday

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

All Day FEDERAL GOVERMENT CLOSED - Veterans Day

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Copy: Canceled: Monthly AAG Brown Bag Lunch -- DAG Conference Room,-
Attendees: DAG Rosen, AAG’s & SG

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

November 12, 2020
Thursday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Teresa (In Office) --

All Day Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: _/ PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code -

Option3:
Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Copy: Jeff Clark/Bob Charrow -- Bob will call
POC:

Caroline White

Assistant to the General Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Suite

Washiniton| DC 20201

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:22 AM



Thursday

November 12, 2020 Continued

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing --_Attendee code: -

Attendee code: -

Host: Lindsey Freeman

Subject: Weekly Civil Division Meeting
POC: Ashley Wilson

Attendees:

OASG: Claire Murray, Brian Pandya, Taylor McConkie, Jennifer Dickey, Lindsey Freeman,
Trent McCotter, Mark Grider, Jeff Beelaert

OAG: Christopher Michel
ODAG: Bill Hughes, Laura Plack, Jenn Mascott

Civil: Jeff Clark, David Morrell, Scott Stewart, Michael Granston, Dan Feith, Doug Smith,
Paul Perkins, August Flentje, Christopher Bates, Matthew Glover, Lindsay Pickell, Jeff Hall,
Bill Lane, Sopan Joshi, John Coghlan

PAO: Brianna Herlihy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this

invitation. If iou believe other individuals should be included, please contact Ashley Wilson at

Copy: Consumer Meeting Call-in details below
Conference Number:

Passcode:

w/ Acting AAG -

Phone call with Paul Ray -- Jeff's Office

5 1/25/2022 6:22 AM




November 12, 2020 Continued

Thursday

6:00 PM - 6:30 PM

7:30 PM - 8:00 PM

Copy: CFIUs / TikTok -- NI

Copy: FVRA issue -- call-in below

From: Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV)

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 6:56 PM

To: Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV); Coghlan, John (CIV); Stewart, Scott G.
(CIV); Cutri-Kohart, Rebecca (CIV); Craigmyle, Bradley T. (CIV); Reuveni,

Erez R. (CIV); Hall, Christopher (CIV)
Subject: FVRA issue

When: Thursday, November 12, 2020 7:30 PM-8:00 PM (UTC-05:00)

Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: call-in below

November 13, 2020
Friday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Teresa (in office) -- [ I

Please See Above

Conference Call Numbe

(b) 6) |

Main nference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:

- Host Access Code:_/ PIN -

1/25/2022 6:22 AM



November 13, 2020 Continued

Friday

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Copy: Litigation Check-In -- Civil Conference Roon-

H i i lark -- Civil Conference Room
T e

Attendee Access Code: -

Copy:- -- Situation room

From: JCC (JMD)
Sent: Wednesda ovember
To: JCC (JMD);
Coppolino, Tony ;
Healy, Chrls opher
Subject: (b) (5)

When: Friday, November 13, 2020 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern

Time (US & Canada).
Where: Situation room

Please let me know the SVTC connection information for Friday so | can
send to the JCC. Thanks.

From: JCC (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, November 13 AM

To: JCC (JMD); Healy, Chrlstopher (CIV)

Subject: (b) (9)

When: Friday, November 13, 2020 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern
Time (US & Canada).

Where: Situation room

7 1/25/2022 6:22 AM



November 13, 2020 Continued
Friday

Call with FBI, waiting for connection instructions.

POC:

--Christopher

Christopher Healy | Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch

1100 L St. NW | Washington, DC 20005

o I

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM FBI Briefing -- JCC

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 8 1/25/2022 6:22 AM



November 16, 2020
Monday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Kimberly (In Office)

All Day Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: _/ PIN [BDIGH
Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

Host Acceﬂe: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Copy: Meeting with Jeff Clark

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM Copy: Meeting -- OASG Conference Room
If you need to dial in, please use the below:

viain:

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Zoom Test for Argument -- Civil Conference Room iR

3:30 PM - 4:15 PM Copy:* (b) (5) conference call

Here is the call-in information for our (b) (5) in

call-in number: [{SH NI
Access code: -

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 17, 2020 Continued

Tuesday
Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
10:30 AM - 12:30 PM copv:(D) (5) -- Webex meeting

(b) (5)

From: Marcus, Stephanie (CIV)

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Marcus, Stephanie (CIV); Granston, Michael (CIV); Yavelberg, Jamie
(CIV); Cendali, Allison (CIV); Wei, Benjamin C. (CIV); Parker, Viveca
(USAPAE); Raab, Michael (CIV); Scarborough, Charles (CIV); Carroll,
Sarah W. (CIV); Lilley, Jaynie (CIV); Allen, Katherine T. (CIV); Bowman,

Jessica (HHS/OGC); Sands, Sandra J (OIG/OCIG

Ce: Home Computor RIS

Subject: (b) (5)

When: Tuesday, November 17, 2020 10:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Webex meeting

(b) (3)

This will be (b) (9) using Webex, but you can also join by
phone only If you prefer:

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 17, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

URL:

Meeting number (access code): _

Meeting password: _

For audio only:

(D) (6)  [SSu
DN s 7o Froc

Meeting number (access code): _

I'll also circulate another reminder email closer to the date with the “Join

Meeting” button for Webex.

Thanks for participating!

Stephanie

Copy: Jeff Clark/Bob Charrow -- Bob to call: _

POC:

Caroline White
Assistant to the General Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services

200 Independence Avenue, S.W.
suie (NN

Washington, DC 20201

1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 17, 2020 Continued
Tuesday

November 18, 2020
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Kimberly (In Office)
Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Number_-- Host Access Code: - PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code:_

Option2:
Host Access Code

Attendee Access Cc;de:-

Option3:
Host Access Code

Attendee Access Cc;de:-

9:00 AM - 11:30 AM THIRD cmcmM\RGUMENT
ZOOM IN for Wednesday, November 18, 2020 (9am —

12:30pm)

Meeting ID
Passcode: IS

One tap mobile
S (San Jose)
S (New York

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)
Meeting ID:
Passcode:

e

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 6 1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 19, 2020 Continued

Thursday

10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

DX S To!
Host Acceﬂe: (b) 6) |

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:

Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code:

Copy: Interview for Principal Deputy Position -- Skype Meeting
This is to notify you that a Skype interview has been setup for 10:30 am in

the conference room You can join by either attending the interview
in room r use the link below on your iPhone.

From: Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)

Sent: Wednesday, November 18. 2020 3:34 PM

To: Sasser, Kimberly (CIV);%

Subject: Interview for Principal Deputy Position

When: Thursday, November 19, 2020 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

_(North America) English (United States)

9 1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 19, 2020 Continued
Thursday

Conference ID: -

[OC([1033])1]

12:00 PM - 1:15 PM LUNCH WITH JAMES OWENS OF NHTSA -- Elephant & Castle - DC Pennsylvania Ave.
Reservation confirmed

Thanks for using OpenTable!

Table for 2 on Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 12:15 pm
Name: Jeffrey (Jeff) Clark

Confirmation #: 49195

See menu | Get directions

1201 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 347-7707

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 10

1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 19, 2020 Continued
Thursda

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1/25/2022 6:21 AM




November 20, 2020 Continued

Friday

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Host PIN: (NG
Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Copy: HHS-DOJ FCA -

Copy: Follow - Up Opioid Distributors -- Conference Meet-Me:_ Participants PassCode;

1/25/2022 6:21 AM



November 23, 2020

Monday
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Kimberly (In Office)
All Day Conference Call Number_-- Host Access Code: -/ PIN -
Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
Us Toll
Host Acc : _
Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code: _
Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Copy: statement of interest meeting -- Jeff's office
November 24, 2020
Tuesday
All Day Kimberly (In Office)

Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Number_- Host Access Code: _ PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
US Toll
Host Access code: _
Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code: -
Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
1

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



November 24, 2020 Continued
Tuesday

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM Copy: DOJ pre-call (USPS) -- _

From: Roth, Dena M. (CIV)

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 7:50 AM

To: Roth, Dena M. (CIV); Borson, Joseph (CIV); Cholera, Kuntal (CIV);
Echols, Alexis (CIV); Gardner, Joshua E (CIV); Robinson, John J. (CIV);
Womack, Eric (CIV); Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV); Dickey, Jennifer (CIV);
Coghlan, John (CIV); Joshi, Sopan (CIV); Stern, Mark (CIV); Jed, Adam C.
(CIV); Neumeister, McKaye L. (CIV)

Subject: DOJ pre-call (USPS)

When: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00)

Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Copy: USPS-DOJ call -- _

From: Roth, Dena M. (CIV)

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Roth, Dena M. (CIV); Borson, Joseph (CIV); Cholera, Kuntal (CIV);
Echols, Alexis (CIV); Gardner, Joshua E (CIV); Robinson, John J. (CIV);
Womack, Eric (CIV); Boardman, Stephan J - Washington, DC; Brownlie,
Caroline R - Washington, DC; Covington, Alice L - Washington, DC; Harris,
Wendy A - Washington, DC; Weaver, Michael D - Washington, DC; Stern,
Mark (CIV); Jed, Adam C. (CIV); Neumeister, McKaye L. (CIV); Coghlan,
John (ClIV); Dickey, Jennifer (CIV); Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV); Joshi, Sopan
(CIV)

Subject: USPS-DOJ call

When: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 10:00 AM-10:30 AM (UTC-05:00)

Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 2 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



Tuesday

November 24, 2020 Continued

12:00 PM - 12:45 PM

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

articipant Dial-In: _

Access Code:

Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Room _Attendee code:-

Attendee code:_

Host: Trent McCotter

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

3 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




Tuesday

November 24, 2020 Continued

2:00 PM - 2:45 PM

3:00 PM - 5:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

PAO: Brianna Herlihy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this

Wr individuals should be included, please contact Ashley Wilson at

Copy: Civil Division Monthly Meeting -- DAG Conference Room,-

POC: William Hughes

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosen, Rich Donoghue, John Moran, William Hughes, Jenn Mascott, Laura Plack, Paul Perkins
CIV: Jeffrey Clark, Jennifer Dickey, Michael Granston, Scott Stewart, Matthew Glover, Christopher Bates,
Lindsay Pickell, August Flentje, William Lane, Jeffrey Hall, Sopan Joshi, Douglas Smith, Dan Feith, John
Coghlan

OAG: Chris Michel

If needed: Dial-in:_Attendee Access Code:_

*ODAG initiating call
Host access code
Pin:

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

Copy: (b) (5) (b) (5) (Wall*/Frazer Reaves/Lucas) -- teleconference
**OSG Conference room reserved for Wall, Frazer Reaves and Lucas.
(b) (5) to participate via teleconference.

Docket:

(b) (5)

Dial-in: (G
Meeting number (access code): _

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

4 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




November 24, 2020 Continued
Tuesday

Meeting number (access code):_
Meeting password: [ EIIEGNG

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
US Toll
US Toll Free
Join by phone
UsS Toll
US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com

5:15 PM - 5:45 PM Coii: TC re Third Parti Settlement Payments

Adding Claire and Katie in the event they’re free and want to join.

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 5 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



November 24, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

November 25, 2020
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

All Day

11:50 AM - 12:05 PM

1:00 PM - 1:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Kimberly (In Office)
Please See Above

Conference Call Number _- Host Access Code: - PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
S Toll Free
S Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Copy: Jeff Clark/Bob Charrow -- Bob Charrow to call:_

POC:

Caroline White

Assistant to the General Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Mule -- Conference Call:- Attendee Access Code:-

Attendee Access Code: _

POC: Kimberly Sasser

1/25/2022 6:19 AM



November 25, 2020 Continued
Wednesday
November 26, 2020
Thursday
All Day Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code_ PIN -
Main Conference er Info.
S Toll Free
S Toll
Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code:_
Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
All Day FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CLOSED - THANKSGIVING
November 27, 2020
Friday
All Day Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
Us Toll

Host Access code: -
B

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code

Option3:

Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 7 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



November 27, 2020 Continued
Friday

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM Copy: (b) (5) (Wall*/Frazer Reaves/Lucas) -- teleconference
**O conference room reserved for Wall, Frazer Reaves and Lucas.

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
US ToII Free

US Toll Free

If you are a host, [{SJJ§SHI to view host information.
Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 8 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




November 27, 2020 Continued
Friday

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM Call Rob

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 9 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



November 30, 2020

Monday
12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Kimberly (In Office)
All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

S Toll Free
S Toll

Host Acc . A
Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code: -

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

December 1, 2020
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

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: Civil Division Leadership Team Meeting with the ART -- WebEx

Meeting number (access code): _

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




December 1, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Meeting password _

Tuesday, December 1, 2020

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

S Toll

S Toll Free

Join by phone

Us Toll
US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

2 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




December 1, 2020 Continued
Tuesday

Join from a video system or application
oia!
You can also dia -nd enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: Civil Leadership Team Meeting with the ART -- Civil 3rd Floor Large Conference Room

Meeting number (access code): -
Meeting password:-

Tuesday, December 1, 2020

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 3 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



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
You can also dial _and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



December 1, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

2:30 PM - 3:30 PM

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM

4:15 PM - 4:45 PM

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Copy: Call Prep -- OASG Conference Room
All,

Jenn and | are going to sit down at 2:30 to chat through tomorrow’s 1:00
pm call, if anyone is around and wants to join. Happy to add a dial-in if that
is helpful.

Thanks!

Claire

Copy: HHS Statement of Interest -- Civil Conference Room-

Copy: (b) (5) Discussion -- Dial-in:_// Passcode:-

December 2, 2020
Wednesday

All Day

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Kimberly (In Office)
Please See Above

Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: -/ PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free

US Toll

Host Access code

Host PIN: IS

Attendee Access Code:

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

5

1/25/2022 6:19 AM




Wednesday

December 2, 2020 Continued

2:15 PM - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Coii: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Room_Attendee code:-

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

Copy: Appellate S i ing AAG -- RFK .Call-in details below
Conference

Copy: Texas DACA -- Conference Call -_ / Attendee Access Code: -

9 1/25/2022 6:19 AM




December 2, 2020 Continued
Wednesday

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM Copy: Drop-in: Jeff Clark -- DAG Conference Room,
Attendees: DAG Rosen, Jeff Clark

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

December 3, 2020
Thursday

All Day Kimberly (In Office)
Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free

US Toll

Host Acc

Host PIN:i
Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Aux I

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Copy: Federal Programs Meeting w/ Acting AAG -- RFK.'PDATED Call-in details below
Conference Number: _

December 4, 2020
Friday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM Kimberly (In Office)
Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code- / PIN-
i all Number Info.

S Toll Free
S Toll

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 10 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



December 4, 2020 Continued
Friday

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Host Access code: -
R

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Copy: CANCELED - Civil Group Photo with A/AAG, DAAGs & Counsels -- CANCELED and will need to be
rescheduled for another date.

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 11 1/25/2022 6:19 AM



Monday

December 7, 2020

All Day

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

2:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

Main Conference Ca umber Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

Host Access code:_

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Copy: Video Connection Test - Ameren Argument

Maviiiaes ficy €

Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Room- PDATED call-in
details below

Attendee Access Code: -
#

CopyH-- Civil Conference Room-
**N - In-person attendance is optional and the WebEX video

connection information is below.

Meeting number (access code): -
Meeting password:_

1 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 7, 2020 Continued

Monday

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Friday, December 4, 2020

2:00 pm | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 3 hrs

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

Us Toll
US Toll Free

Join by phone

S Toll

S Toll Free

Join from a video system or application

2 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 7, 2020 Continued

Monday
oi=! |

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

ova!

December 8, 2020
Tuesday

All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: _ PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free

UsS Toll

Host Access code: _
R

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

All Day HoLo To (S} ' c~1 RE ANIMAL WELFARE IN PUERTO RICO

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM _ ARGUMENT STARTS AT 2 PM

3:00 PM - 5:00 PM Hold for WH TOUR

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 3 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 9, 2020

Wednesday
All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
Main Conference Ca umber Info.
US Toll Free
Us Toll
Host Access code _
Host PIN: IR
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

1:30 PM - 2:30 PM

nceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Room_Attendee code:-

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

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 9, 2020 Continued

Wednesday

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM

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

Copv:_ (b) (5) -- zoom link below

b) (5)

From: Byron, H. Thomas (CIV)

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Byron, H. Thomas (CIV); Ross, Casen (ClV); Fan, Dennis (CIV);
Janda, Sean R. (CIV); Powell, Lindsey E. (CIV); Utrecht, Jennifer L. (CIV)
Subject: (b) (5)

When: Wednesday, December 09, 2020 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: zoom link below

Join Zoom Meeting

meeting 10: [N
Passcode: -

One tap mobile US (New
York) ashington
D.C)

5 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 9, 2020 Continued
Wednesday

Dial by your location

US (New York)

US (Washington D.C)
US (Chicago)

US (San Jose)

US (Tacoma)

US (Houston)

eeting 10: S
Passcode:-

Find your local number: [

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM Copy: Meeting re State AGs Event -- DAG Conference Room,-
Attendees: DAG Rosen, Stephen Boyd, Jeff Clark

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

December 10, 2020
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

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 6 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 10, 2020 Continued

Thursday
Attendee Access Code: _

11:00 AM - 11:30 AM Farewell to Mark Grider -- My Office

12:00 PM - 1:30 PM Lunch with Janette Reynolds -- Central Michel Richard - 1001 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC
20004, United States

3:00 PM - 4:30 PM TRIP WITH DAG

December 11, 2020
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
Attendee Access Code!

Copy: Jeff Clark (b) (5)

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM - U.S. v. Ameren Missouri --

Danny Hambrick is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov

meeting.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 7 1/25/2022 6:18 AM



December 11, 2020 Continued

Friday

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

weeting 10: [

Passcode:

One tap mobile

US (San Jose)
US (New York)

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)

US (New York)

Meeting ID

passcode: AN

Find your local number

1/25/2022 6:18 AM




December 14, 2020
Monday

All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
j all Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll
Host Access code: _
Host PIN: -
Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-
Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:

9:30 AM - 11:00 AM Copy: SDNY/EES Meeting on Toyota -- Video Conference
Meeting number (access code):

Meeting password: [GN

Monday, December 14, 2020

9:30 am | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 1 hr 30 mins

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



Monday

December 14, 2020 Continued

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

2 1/25/2022 6:17 AM




December 14, 2020 Continued

Monday
Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not
authorized to forward this invitation without prior permission. If you believe
other individuals should be included, please contact Kimberly Sasser at
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Roo .JPDATED call-in

details below

conferenc SEIEEEN
Attendee Access Code: _

=

2:30 PM - 4:30 PM

Danny Hambrick is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov
meeting.

Join ZoomGov Meeting

meeting 0:

Passcode:-

One tap mobile
S (San Jose)

S (New York)

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 3 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



December 14, 2020 Continued
Monday

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)

US (New York)

Meeting 1D: NI
Passcode: _
Find your local number: [}

4:45 PM - 5:45 PM Copy: Meeting - Cases -- Office -

December 15, 2020
Tuesday

All Day Conference Call Number _-- Host Access Code: - / PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code:_

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM - Meeting w/ Acting AAG (Rescheduled from Original Date 12/11/20) -- RFK.CaII-in

ndee Access Code: _

S Toll Free

Attendee Access Code: -

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Copy: Conference Call - Matters related to Automotive Safety (NHTSA) and the Clean Air Act iEPA) --

With! Alliance For Automotive Innovation) / Call In Number us/
Attendee Access Code:

Join by phone
Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:17 AM




December 15, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM

US Toll

US Toll Free

Access code: _

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not
authorized to forward this invitation without prior permission. If you believe

Wluded, please contact Kimberly Sasser at

Copy: "SURPRISE" Presentation for AAG Lee Lofthus -- AG's Conference Room

December 16, 2020
Wednesday

All Day

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Numberm
i all Number Info.
S Toll Free
S Toll

Host Access code: _
6

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Teresa (In Office) --_

-- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

1/25/2022 6:17 AM



December 16, 2020 Continued

Wednesday
9:00 AM - 12:00 PM AMEREN ARGUMENT IN CA8
9:30 AM - 1:30 PM Copy: FW: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 Oral Arguments in the 8th Circuit Court of Appeals

From: Jeanette Duncan-McKee
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 12:05 PM
To: Jeanette Duncan-McKee:

ecember 16, 2020 Oral Arguments in the 8th

u e
Circuit Court of Appeals
When: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:30 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-06:00)
Central Time (US & Canada).

Where:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Or call in (audio only)

_ United States, Washington DC

Phone Conference ID:_

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 6 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



December 16, 2020 Continued
Wednesday

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Copy: Commercial Litigation Branch Meeting w/ Acting AAG -- RFK- PDATED Call-in details below
Conference Number: (RGN

December 17, 2020
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

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing --_ Attendee code-

Team &#8211; apologies for the last minute scheduling change! Thanks for your
patience!

Attendee code_

Host: Lindsey Freeman

Subject: Weekly Civil Division Meeting
POC: Ashley Wilson

Attendees:

OASG: Claire Murray, Brian Pandya, Taylor McConkie, Lindsey Freeman, Trent McCotter,
Jeff Beelaert

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 7 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



Thursday

December 17, 2020 Continued

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

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

Copy: Meeting with Jeff Hall ---

Appellate Virtual Holiday Party -- Zoom

Zoom link for the Appellate Staff Holiday Party
December 17, 2020 | 3:00 pm start

Meeting ID:
Passcode:

Copy: Walmart Meeting -- DAG Conference Room,
POC: Amanda Liskamm

Attendees:

ODAG: DAG Rosen, Rich Donoghue, Amanda Liskamm
OASG: Claire Murray, Taylor McConkie

CIV: Jeff Clark, Dan Feith, Michael Granston

USAO: Jason Dunn, Maria Chapa

If needed: Dial-in: _Attendee Access Code:-
*ODAG initiating call

Ho code:
- iy -

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

December 18, 2020
Friday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

8 1/25/2022 6:17 AM




December 18, 2020 Continued

Friday

9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Host Access code: -

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code:

Option2:
Host Access Code: -
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Attendee Access Code: _

From: VTC Support
Sent: Wednesday, December

To: VTC Support; Sasser, Klmberly (CIV)

Subject: CIV DOJ Peru Meeting

When: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM
America/New York.

VTC Support invites you to join this Webex meeting.
9 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



December 18, 2020 Continued
Friday

Friday, December 18, 2020

10:30 am | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 1 hr

Join meeting

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link

Join by meeting number

Meeting number (access code): -
Meeting password:_

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 10 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



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

oia

You can also dia-nd enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com

11

1/25/2022 6:17 AM




December 18, 2020 Continued
Friday

Copy: Toyota Meeting ( ENRD) --

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

From: VTC Support
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 9:35 AM
To: VTC Support; Sasser, Kimberly (CIV)

Subject: Toyota Meeting ( ENRD)
When: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:00 PM-3:00 PM America/New_York.

VTC Support invites you to join this Webex meeting.

Friday, December 18, 2020
1:00 pm | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) | 2 hrs

Join meeting

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 12 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



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
ia! [N
You can also dial _ and enter your meeting number.
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
or Pedro Meza at
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Copy: Meeting with Daniel Feith

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 14 1/25/2022 6:17 AM



December 21, 2020
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

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Room UPDATED call-in
details below
Conference [N
Attendee Access Code:
#

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Coii: Torts Branch Meeting w/ Acting AAG (Rescheduled) -- RFK.CaII-in details: -

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Copy: OIL Meeting w/ Acting AAG ** ONE TIME CHANGE -- RFK. PDATED Call-in details below

Conference Number:
Passcode:

December 22, 2020
Tuesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM _-- Teresa (In Office)
_-- Host Access Code:- PIN -

Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: -
1

All Day Conference Call Number

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1/25/2022 6:16 AM



December 22, 2020 Continued

Tuesday

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM

1:30 PM - 2:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Texas DACA Argument

i ion
US (San Jose)
US (New York)

Passcode:

Copy: Planning Call for 2:00 ET WMT Press Call -- Dial-ln-asscode: _

Jeff,

We’re having a prep call now for the 2 pm press call, and | see Gus left you
off the invite. Here’s the dial-in info; if you can’t join, I'll just give you a
readout.

Dan

----- Original Appointment-._

From: Lyier, Gustay v R

Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 11:41 AM

To: Eyler, Gustav W.; Larson, Chris (USACOQO); Harwell, Randy (USAFLM);
Traskos, Kevin (USACO); Hoppmann, Karin (USAFLM); Feith, Daniel
(CIV); Gilchrist, Kathleen B.; Chapa, Maria (USAFLM); Dunn, Jason
(USACO)

Cc: Kirsch, Matthew (USACO); Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)

Subject: Planning Call for 2:00 ET WMT Press Call

When: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00)
Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Dial-lnz-asscode:-

Copy: Meeting re Pending Complaint -- DAG Conference Room,
Attendees:
ODAG: DAG Rosen, Rich Donoghue, John Moran

OSG: Jeffrey Wall, Hash Mooppan, Curtis Gannon
CIV: Jeff Clark
ENRD: Jonathan Brightbill

2 1/25/2022 6:16 AM



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
2:00 PM - 3:00 PM Presser for wal-mart
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Appointment with Eunha -- Virtual but will take from home

December 23, 2020
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM _ Teresa (In Office)

Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Number -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Access code:_
QICHN

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: -

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Option3:
Host Access Code: -

Attendee Access Code

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Copy: Lunch -- TBD

3:00 PM - 3:00 PM copy: Canceled: 3pm - AG Depart Do) [ IIIGGE

POC: Chris Michel
DOJ Photographer

4:00 PM - 5:00 PM Call with Bob Charrow and Jonah Hecht w/HHS/OGC -- The PREP Act statement of interest
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Copy: PREP Act discussion --

Caroline to moderate the call:

POC:

Caroline White

Assistant to the General Counsel
Department of Health and Human Services
200 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 3 1/25/2022 6:16 AM



December 23, 2020 Continued

Wednesday

Washington, DC 20201

December 24, 2020
Thursday

All Day

All Day

Conference Call Number _- Host Access Code: _/ PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.

Us Toll
Host Access code:

Host PIN:-
Attendee Access Code: -

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Cod

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

December 25, 2020
Friday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Numbe_-- Host Access Code- / PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Accw:_

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code
Option3:

1/25/2022 6:16 AM



December 25, 2020 Continued

Friday
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 5 1/25/2022 6:16 AM



December 28, 2020
Monday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM _ Teresa (In Office)
All Day Conference Call Numbem Host Access Code: -/ PIN-
1 a

M Foe

S Toll Free
Host Access code:_

S Toll
Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Cod

Option3:
Host Access Code: -

Attendee Access Cod

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Room PDATED call-in
details below

Attendee Access Code:-

#

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Host key:-

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 1 1/25/2022 6:13 AM



Monday

December 28, 2020 Continued

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Join from the meeting link

Join by meeting humber

Meeting number (access code):_
(attendees only)

USA Toll 2
US Toll

Meeting passwor

USA Toll 2
|

Join from a video system or application
Dia
You can also dia and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

If you are a host, [ to view host information.

Need help? Go to [N

2 1/25/2022 6:13 AM




December 28, 2020 Continued

Monday

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

: UPDATED: DOJ Internal Toyota Meeting --

Host key:_

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

3

1/25/2022 6:13 AM



December 28, 2020 Continued
Monday

Join by phone

USA Toll 2
US Toll
Global call-in numbers

Join from a video system or application

You can also and enter your meeting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

If you are a host [{SJJSII] to view host information.

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com

5:00 PM - 5:30 PM Internal DOJ WebEx call with Jonathan (Jon) Brightbill (ENRD) -- Toyota

6:00 PM - 6:30 PM g(o);g: Meeting with AAG Clark -- DAG's Conference Room
Attendees: General Rosen, Richard Donoghue and AAG Clark

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

6:30 PM - 7:00 PM Copy: OVP Suits -_// -

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:13 AM



December 29, 2020
Tuesday

All Day _ Teresa (In Office)

Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
all Number Info.

us Toll
Host Acc

Host PIN w
Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

2:00 PM - 4:00 PM Copy: Toyota Meeting -- WebEx

DOJ Toyota 12/29

Hosted by VTC Support

Tuesday, Dec 29, 2020 5:00 pm | 1 hour | (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US
& Canada)

Meeting number:_

Join by video system

o S
You can also dial-nd enter your meeting number.

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 5 1/25/2022 6:13 AM



December 29, 2020 Continued

Tuesday
Join by phone
S Toll
S Toll Free
Access code_
2:00 PM - 4:00 PM WebEx conference with Jonathan (Jon) Brightbill (ENRD) including Toyota personnel

December 30, 2020
Wednesday

12:00 AM - 12:00 AM

Teresa (In Office)
Please See Above

All Day Conference Call Numberm Host Access Code: - / PIN-
all Number Info.

US Toll Free
Us Toll

Host Acc
Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code:

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:
Option3:

Host Access Code: -

Attendee Access Code

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM Copy: Gohmert v. Pence --

12:15 PM - 12:45 PM copy: Canceled: call -- [ GG

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Room_-\ttendee code: -

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)



December 30, 2020 Continued

Wednesday
Attendee code:-

Subject: Weekly Civil Division Meeting

POC: Ashley Wilson

Attendees:

OASG: Claire Murray, Brian Pandya, Taylor McConkie, Lindsey Freeman, Trent McCotter,
Mark Grider, Jeff Beelaert

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
Sopan Joshi, John Coghlan, Kenneth Klukowski

PAO: Brianna Herlihy

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this

Wr individuals should be included, please contact Ashley Wilson at

December 31, 2020
Thursday

All Day Conference Call Numbe -- Host Access Code: - PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

ost Aceinseds: I

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Cod

Option3:
Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 7 1/25/2022 6:13 AM




December 31, 2020 Continued

Thursday
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

Session

January 1, 2021
Friday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number-- Host Access Code: - PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

Host Accesscor
Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code:_

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Cod -

Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code -

1/25/2022 6:13 AM



January 4, 2021
Monday

All Day

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Accﬂ:_

Host PIN:
Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code-

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code:

Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Room

details below
Conference RN
Attendee Access Code:-

#

. PDATED call-in

January 5, 2021
Tuesday

All Day

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Numbe _- Host Access Code: - PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll

Host Acc : R

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code:_

Option2:

Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

1/25/2022 6:10 AM



January 5, 2021 Continued
Tuesday

5:30 PM - 6:00 PM copy:(b) (5) -- Skype Meeting -ID:-

Trouble Joining? [{SEHIEG-

Join by phone

_(North America) English (United States)

Conference ID: -

[1OC([1033])1]

From: Clark, Jeffrey (ClV)W
Sent: Tuesday, January 0 :

To: Flentje, August (CIV >
Sopa >: Stewart, Scott G.

Works for me if it works for others. Send around dial in or patch me in at
Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 2 1/25/2022 6:10 AM



January 5, 2021 Continued
Tuesday

Jeff

Sent from my iPhone

, Flentje, August (CIV) <
N -

| could do 5:30 today.

From: Clark, Jeffrey (CIV)W
Sent: Tuesday, January 0 )

To: Flentje, August (CIV

: Stewart, Scott

Sure — wide open for this.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 5, 2021, at 4:36 PM, Flentje, August (CIV) <

T e

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 3 1/25/2022 6:10 AM



January 5, 2021 Continued
Tuesday

From: Dickey, Jennifer (CIV)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Flentje, August (CIV
Scott G. (CIV)
Cc: Coghlan, John
Subject: RE:

> Stewart,

Yeah, | think that makes sense.

From: Flentje, August (CIV)W
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2 :

To: Dickey, Jennifer (CIV
Scott G. (CIV)
Cc: Coghlan, John

Subject:

: Stewart,

January 6, 2021
Wednesday

All Day

Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code- / PIN-
Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
Us Toll

Host Acc

Host PIN:W

Attendee Access Code:

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code -

Option3:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Cod

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

4

1/25/2022 6:10 AM



January 7, 2021 Continued

Thursday

5:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Session

January 8, 2021
Friday

All Day

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Number _- Host Access Code: - / PIN-

Main nference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
Us Toll

Host Access code: -

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code:_

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

oA -

Copy: Flagstar -- Phone Call with SDNY

1/25/2022 6:10 AM




January 11, 2021
Monday

All Day

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM

12:30 PM - 2:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)

Conference Call Numberm -- Host Access Code: - / PIN-
Main Conference umber Info.

US Toll Free

US Toll

Host Access code:

Host PIN: IR
Attendee Access Code:-

Option2:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code-

Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code-

Copy: SUSPENDED - Civil Front Office Weekly Meeting -- Civil Conference Roon.JPDATED call-in

details below
Conference

Attendee Ac h

Copy: Call with HUD

Co :WeChal(b) (5)

-- zoom info below

Tom Byron is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: WeChat (b) (5)

Time: Jan 11, 2021 12:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
1 1/25/2022 6:11 AM



January 11, 2021 Continued

Monday

Passcode: -

One tap mobile

N 5 (\/ashington D.C)
I /5 (\c Yok

Dial by your location

S (Washington D.C)
S (New York)

S (Chicago)

S (Tacoma)

S (Houston)

S (San Jose)

Meeting 10 NN
Passcode: -

Find your ocalnumber: N

3:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)




January 11, 2021 Continued

Monday

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CLV)

are going to move this (®) 4) to Monday (1/11) at 3:00 pm ET. Apologies for
the short notice, | know that some folks might not be able to attend
Monday. If you have any questions, please let me and/or Ken know. The
Zoom info will remain the same.

(b) (5)

(0) (5)

Technical Details

If you want to see Ken during the (0) (3) you will need to join the video
conference on Zoom. You should be able to join the Zoom meeting by
clicking on the link below. If this is your first time using Zoom on your
device, you will need to download and install the Zoom application ahead
of time.

Protocol

We are hopeful that most of you will participate by video. At the same time,
please do not feel obligated to have your video on if you are not
comfortable doing so. And feel free to turn your video off/on as needed
during the (8) (3) Many of us currently are working from home and face
inevitable interruptions. Please mute yourself except when you are
speaking.

3 1/25/2022 6:11 AM




January 11, 2021 Continued
Monday

Meeting Details

Here are the details to join the ®) (3) by Zoom video conference:

ZoomGov Meetini: e

Mesting 1D: | NN
Passcode:-

If you would prefer to join by phone, the dial-in information is:

Dial: SIS
Passcode-

If you have any questions, please let me and/or Ken know.

Daniel Halainen
U.S. Department of Justice

Environment and Natural Resources Division

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM Meeting with Ellen Gilmer

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 4 1/25/2022 6:11 AM



January 12, 2021
Tuesday

All Day Conference Call Number_- Host Access Code: _/ PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
usS Toll

Host Access code: _

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: -

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Option3:
Host Access Code: -

Attendee Access Code

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Copy: HR Exit Review

January 13, 2021
Wednesday

All Day Conference Call Number-- Host Access Code:-/ PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code:

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: -
Option2:

Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

11:00 AM - 2:00 PM HOLD FOR- ARGUMENT IN CA9 -- LIKELY ZOOM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM Copy: Monthly AAG Brown Bag Lunch -- DAG Conference Room-
Attendees: DAG Rosen, AAG’s & SG

Note: This meeting is limited to the invited attendees only. You are not authorized to forward this
invitation. If you believe other individuals should be included, please contact the ODAG Front Office.

1/25/2022 6:11 AM

(6]

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV)



January 13, 2021 Continued

Wednesday
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM Copy: Lunch- Venison Chili provided by Pedro -- RFK Main
Bring your own drink and enjoy a nice bow ison chili (not too mild,
not too spicy, just right)
My way of seeing you all offl
Pedro
1:50 PM - 1:50 PM Copy: Drop by

2:30 PM - 3:15 PM Copy: Canceled: Weekly Civil Briefing -- ASG Conference Roo-ttendee code:-

Attendee code:_

Host: Taylor McConkie

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

_ individuals should be included, please contact Ashley Wilson at

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 6 1/25/2022 6:11 AM



January 13, 2021 Continued
Wednesday

January 14, 2021
Thursday

All Day Conference Call Number_- Host Access Code: - PIN -

Main Conference Call Number Info.

US Toll Free
us Toll

Host Access code

Host PIN:

Attendee Access Code: _

Option2:

Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Option3:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

5:00 PM - 7:00 PM Copy: Front Office Meeting -- RFK-
ENRD Front Office Gathering
Thu, Jan 14, 2021 5:00 PM - 6:30 PM (EST)

You can also dial in usi
United States
United States

Access Code:-

January 15, 2021
Friday

All Day Conference Call Number_- Host Access Code_ PIN-

Main Conference Call Number Info.
US Toll Free
US Toll

Host Acc R
Host PIN;

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 7 1/25/2022 6:11 AM




January 15, 2021 Continued

Friday
Attendee Access Code:-

Option2:
Host Access Code:
Attendee Access Code

Option3:
Host Access Code:

Attendee Access Code:-

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 8 1/25/2022 6:11 AM
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